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Lydia Williams

From: Susan May [maysh@longwood.edu]

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2006 9:40 AM

To: faculty@longwood.edu

Subject: Agenda for Senate meeting on-Nevermber9 Octo bevr 12, Jsa

Attachments: Minutes, September 21, 2006.doc; Longwood Student Advisory Board Diagram.doc; EPC
report 9-26-06.doc

k. V&
The Faculty Senate will meet on Thursday, November9, at 3:30 in rooms 147 A&B of the Library.

I. Approval of the minutes of September 21, 2006 (attached)
2. EPC report (attached)--Ms. Menegoni

3. Approval of replacement appointments for the Committee on Promotion and Tenure Policies and Procedures-
Dr. Wright

4. Textbook Selection Policy (distributed to Senators last month)--Ms. Lackey
5. Announcements/requests--Dr. Brock-Servais

6. New Business

12/1/2006
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Lydia Williams

From: Susan May [maysh@longwood.edu]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2006 11:16 AM
To: faculty@longwood.edu

Subject: Date of next Senate meeting

The agenda | sent out earlier this morning is for the Senate meeting on Thursday, October 12, same place, same
time. | apologize for my error!

SHM

12/1/2006
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